

Rashad Dunn

Motion Graphics Animator

Summary

An experienced animator who's proficient with Adobe Suites (specifically Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere Pro, and InDesign), Maxon Cinema 4D and DaVinci Resolve. Has edited video content, can create SFX animations, and can conceptualize style frames. Communicates clearly and is responsive to constructive criticism.

Experience

BOLDTV - Creative Director | July 2019- Present

Graphic Design Freelancer - Logo Designer, Graphic Artist | December 2015- Present

The Clear Agency (Clear Labs) - Animator, Design Intern | May 2015- December 2015

Created opening animations for various companies' logos and websites. Sole animator for the City of St. Petersburg's projected skyscraper event. Experienced in generating concepts and storyboards for businesses.

Education

School of Visual Arts - New York, New York | June 2020
Master of Fine Arts, Major: Computer Arts

Ringling College of Art and Design - Sarasota, Florida | May 2015
Bachelor of Fine Arts, Major: Motion Design

School of Visual Arts - New York City, New York | Summer 2010
Pre-college Program

Information



digiboi4@gmail.com



www.digiboi.net



301-395-3516



525 West 28th St
New York, NY 10001

Accomplishments

Golden Addy Award

2016 Local Addy Award for Sunshine St. Pete in Elements of Advertising: innovative use of interactive/technology

Silver Addy Award

2016 Local Addy Award for Sunshine St. Pete in Out-of-Home & Ambient Media: Event

Film Maker, Sarasota Film Festival, Sarasota, FL

Co-produced and submitted a 30 second animation for the 17th Annual Sarasota Film Festival.

Chosen as one of 8 finalists for the opening introduction to each film during this festival.